Cummings, Derek SBRT:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Lorne Mayencourt $-22 i
Tuesday, February 2, 2016 11:56 AM

Cumminas, Derek SBRT:EX
s.3
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Cummings. Derek SBRT:EX

From: Lorne Mayencourt $-22

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2016 4:29 PM
To: Cummings, Derek SBRT:EX

Subject: The week ahead

Hi Derek,

I’m really sorry we didn’t get a chance to meet up at the Resource Forum. $-22
5.22

<52 NEERSE——— - SR UEE——

When you get a moment text me a time we could
meet next week.

s.22

Lorne
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Cummings, Derek SBRT:EX

From: Mayencourt, Lorne <Lorne.Mayencourt@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2016 11:36 AM

To: Cummings, Derek SBRT:EX

Subject: .3

8.3
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Cummings, Derek SBRT:EX

From: Mayencourt, Lorne <Lorne.Mayencourt@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 10:23 AM

To: Cummings, Derek SBRT:EX

Cc: Tegart, Jackie; Carson, Primrose LASS:EX

Subject: Re: BC Craft Brewers Guild

Thank you Derek!

On Jan 12, 2016, at 9:02 AM, Cummings, Derek SBRT:EX <Derek.Cummings@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi Lorne,

The Craft Brewers Guild provided a submission on the wholesale mark up in meetings with PS John Yap
last fall. They have requested that government reduce the markup starting point and scale accordingly
for craft breweries that produce under 200,000 hectoliters. Secondly, they have recommended an
increase in the wholesale markup on global beer producers (‘big beer’).

The submissions from all stakeholders have been collated and analysis is currently underway to support
the development of recommendations by PS John Yap and government decisions in the coming months.

I hope that is helpful. If | can provide any other assistance please let me know.

Thanks,
Derek

From: Mayencourt, Lorne [mailto:Lorne.Mayencourt@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 12:17 PM

To: Cummings, Derek SBRT:EX
Cc: Tegart, Jackie; Carson, Primrose LASS:EX
Subject: BC Craft Brewers Guild

Hi Derek,

Do you have any info that you’d like to convey to MLA Jackie Tegart regarding the craft brew
industry and the wholesale mark up issue. Thanks, Lorne

8.3
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Cummings, Derek SBRT:EX

e e s e mm—— s m - sssa)
From: Lorne Mayencourt $.22
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 12:21 PM
To: Cummings, Derek SBRT:EX; Petryshyn, Yarko SBRT:EX
Subject: FYI Only: Town Hall Reminder: Register Now!

Please read the letter via a link below.

FYI

From: BC Private Liquor Store Association
<kendra@bcprivateliquorstores.com>
Reply-To: BC Private Liquor Store Association
<kendra@bcprivateliquorstores.com>

Date: Thursday, November 19, 2015 at 4:31 PM
To: CHRISTA-LEE BOND <christa-
lee.bond@thelocalgroup.ca>

Subject: Town Hall Reminder: Register Now!

TOWN HALL CONFERENCE CALL
THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 26TH @ 10AM

The BC Private Liquor Store Association Town Hall Conference
Call is scheduled for Thursday, November 26th. During the call,
our President Randy Wilson will discuss issues that are pertinent
to our industry as well as Buying Group information for
December.

Non-Members are welcome to join the call, however your LRS
must be registered as a member of the BCPLSA by Tuesday,
November 24th in order to take advantage of December’s group
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buys.

To join the conference call, please sign up here.

Conference call info (phone number and passcode) will be sent
out the evening before the Town Hall. Please register once to
receive this information.

LETTER TO LDLB GENERAL MANAGER
& DEPUTY MINISTER

The following represents some suggestions that | would like to put
forward in terms of the regulations as they pertain to Bill 22...
[click here to read the full letter]

UPDATED: DECEMBER'S PHILIPPE
DANDURAND GROUP BUYS

The Yellow Tail LTO's are removed from the December schedule,
however several fantastic products remain. The revised LTO
guide will be sent to BCPLSA Buying Group members. Join this
month's Town Hall Conference call to learn about more Group
Buys for December.

If you have any questions, please contact Kendra Wingerter,
Member Services at the BC Private Liquor Store Association.

kendra@bcprivateliquorstores.com
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236-998-4226

Membership

Please click here to register with the BCPLSA.

This email was sent to christa-lee.bond@thel roup.ca by kendra@bcprivateliguorstores.com
Update Profile/Email Address' Rapid removal with SafeUnsubscribe™ ' About our service provider.
Pacific Liquor '$.13 Canada

3
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Cummings, Derek SBRT:EX

From: Mayencourt, Lorne <Lorne.Mayencourt@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: Friday, November 6, 2015 12:20 PM
To: Cummings, Derek SBRT:EX
Subject: 5.3
Attachments:
4
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Cummings, Derek SBRT:EX

From: Mayencourt, Lorne <Lorne.Mayencourt@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: Friday, November 6, 2015 12:08 PM
To: Cumminas, Derek SBRT:EX
Subject: s:3
Attachments:
5
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Pet:zshxn, Yarko SBRT:EX

From: Petryshyn, Yarko SBRT:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2015 9:31 AM

To: 'Lorne Mayencourt'

Subject: RE: Caucus Breakfast s.3 ;

Thanks for the info Lorne.

Yarko

From: Lorne Mayencourt [mailto $-22

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2015 9:10 AM
To: Petryshyn, Yarko SBRT:EX

Cc: Hon. Coralee Oakes

Subject: Caucus Breakfast s.3

8.3

On Sep 16, 2015, at 9:45 AM, Petryshyn, Yarko SBRT:EX <Yarko.Petryshyn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Could I kindly as that you pass on the particulars for the breakfast:
1
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- Date and time

- What specifically MCO will be expected to discuss (is this just a general update on or any particular area of
focus)

- Should materials be provided? Do we have any numbers on attendance?

Thanks again,
Yarko

From: Mayencourt, Lorne [mailto:Lorne.Mayencourt@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2015 9:42 AM

To: Petryshyn, Yarko SBRT:EX

Subject: Re: Caucus Breakfast

That is correct

On Sep 16, 2015, at 9:25 AM, Petryshyn, Yarko SBRT:EX <Yarko.Petryshyn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Lorne-

Derek and | heard that there may be breakfast at UBCM next week s.3 . Can you confirm this as no one at
our Ministry seems to be aware of it.

Thanks in advance,
Yarko

Executive Assistant to the Minister of Small Business, Red Tape Reduction,
& Minister Responsible for Liquor Distribution Branch

Province of British Columbia

T. 250-356-8247

F. 250-387-1356

Email yarko.petryshyn@gov.bc.ca
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Petr_'zshzn, Yarko SBRT:EX

From: Petryshyn, Yarko SBRT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 3:56 PM
To: ‘Lorne Mayencourt'

Subject: s.3

Thanks Lorne.

From: Lorne Mayencourt [mailto S-22

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 3:45 PM
To: Petryshyn, Yarko SBRT:EX

Subject:s.3

Hi Yarko,

8.3
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Petryshyn, Yarko SBRT:EX

— ==
From: Mayencourt, Lorne <Lorne.Mayencourt@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 8:17 PM
To: Petryshyn, Yarko SBRT:EX
Subject: Re: Thank you
s.22

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 19, 2015, at 11:52 AM, Petryshyn, Yarko SBRT:EX <Yarko.Petryshyn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Lorne,

s.22

Executive Assistant to the Minister of Small Business, Red Tape Reduction,
& Minister Responsible for Liquor Distribution Branch

Province of British Columbia

T. 250-356-8247

F. 250-387-1356

Email yarko.petryshyn(@gov.bc.ca
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